

August 1, 1950

Mr. Gilbert Way,
Ethyl Corporation,
2600 Cajon Road,
San Bernardino, California.

Re: Request for Information from
C. W. Wilson, University of
California - File 80.88 198.90

Dear Mr. Way:

On behalf of Dr. Kehoe I wish to thank you for your letter of June 16.

Dr. Kehoe took your letter with him to San Francisco, but, unfortunately, time did not permit his seeing Professor Moyer or Dr. Wilson. After his return he was so completely occupied with last minute things that had to be done before his departure for a trip abroad, that he was unable to send Professor Moyer any information.

However, Doctor Kehoe was glad to have the information which you sent him, and inasmuch as he is trying to keep informed of the situation in California, he would appreciate very much your continuing efforts in that direction.

Very truly yours,

E. R. Fortlage, Secretary to
Dr. Kehoe

ef